


Omar Alhanaktah

 omar.abedalaziz2017@gmail.com

 +962796277856

 [linkedin.com/in/omar-alhanaktah19](https://www.linkedin.com/in/omar-alhanaktah19)

Summary

Aspired and ambitious freelance EN-AR Translator, Editor, and Proofreader. BA degree in English Language and Literature. Excellent skills in text translation, editing, and proofreading, also familiar with Microsoft Office. Currently working as English as a second language Teacher with a one year experience.

Experience



English Second Language Teacher

Ministry of Education, Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Mar 2020 - Present (1 year +)



English Translator

Tafila technology University

Jun 2019 - Sep 2019 (4 months)



English Editor

Tafila technology University

Jun 2019 - Sep 2019 (4 months)

Education



Tafila technology University

Bachelor of Arts - BA, English Language and Literature, General

2016 - 2020

Skills

Translation • Text Editing • Teaching English as a Second Language • English Translation • Proofreading • Microsoft Office